

CONTACT_

+91 8527009667

amangupta9667@gmail.com

. 🔞

Sector 50, Faridabad

EDUCATION_

Bachelor of Commerce
Delhi University
2018-2021

Graphic Designing
Arena Animation
2018-2019

INTERESTS_



Travelling



Music



Writing



Gaming

AMAN GUPTA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ABOUT_

I am a graphic designer. I have 3+ years of experience in graphic designing I try to make modern and creative designs and focus on constant improvement of my skills. A heighly dedicated and creative graphic designer. Willing to work as a key player in challanging & creative envienment.

WORK EXPERIENCE_

NERITY NETWORK PVT. LTD.

Graphic Designer - 2022 - Present

Social media graphic, Website banner, Logo designing, Shot videos and GIF, Leaflet , Brochure, Catalogue, Creatives for display ads

WAYA ACADEMY

Graphic Designer - 2021 - 2022

Social media graphic, Website banner, Logo designing, Shot videos and GIF, Leaflet , Brochure, Catalogue, Banner for amazon promotion, Creatives for display ads

WORLDS OF GADGETS

Graphic Designer - 2019 - 2020

Social media graphic, Website banner, Logo designing, GIF, Leaflet , Brochure, Catalogue, Banner for amazon promotion

SKILLS_

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Indesign

Adobe premier

Adobe Aftereffect

Corel Draw